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SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 001-2022 
 
DATE :  11 October 2022 

 
SUBJECT:   SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF MODULAR TYPE WORKSTATIONS AT NPC OFFICE 
 

After considering the clarifications and recommendations made during the Pre-Bid Conference dated 6 October 2022 for this procurement, the 
National Privacy Commission – Bids and Awards Committee (NPC-BAC) hereby issues this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin clarifying provisions 
in the Bidding Documents, to wit: 
 

1. 2-Seater Workstation (Modular Type) 
 

CLARIFICATION/ QUESTION ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT/ ANSWER 

What is the position of the seats? Side by side or facing each other? -Seats must be side-by-side 

What is the thickness of the tabletop of the workstations? -Thickness for the tabletop is at least 2.0 cm. 
-Length should be 120cm. 
-Width should be 60cm. 

What is the thickness of the sidings or footings of the workstations? -not less than 3.2cm but not to exceed 5.0cm 

What is the height of the workstations? -The height for the workstations should be 120cm inclusive of the glass 
partition and 4cm. footing  

Location of the raceway -Raceway should be at the bottom part of the workstation 

Location of the grommet -Grommet can be anywhere (left, right or center)  of the front-end of 
the tabletop 

Are the workstations two-tone? -One color fabric, either red or blue 
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Attached are the actual pictures of the sample. Almost the same appearance and dimensions except for the single fabric color (red or white) and 

no longer two-tone. 
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2. 6-Seater Workstations (Modular Fishbone Type) 

CLARIFICATION/ QUESTION ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT/ ANSWER 

What is the thickness of the tabletop of the workstations? -Thickness for the tabletop is at least 2.0 cm. 
-Length should be 120cm. per station 
-Width should be 60cm. per station 

What is the thickness of the sidings or footings of the workstations? -not less than 3.2cm but not to exceed 5.0cm 

What is the height of the workstations? -The height of the workstations should be 120cm inclusive of 
the glass partition and 4cm. footing  

Location of the raceway -Raceway should be at the bottom part of the workstation 

Location of the grommet -Grommet can either be located at  the left or right side of the 
front-end of every station’s  tabletop 

Are the workstations two-tone? -One color fabric, either red or blue 

 

Attached are the actual pictures of the sample. Almost the same appearance and dimensions except for the single fabric color (red or white) 

and no longer two-tone. 
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The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents for Supply and Installation of Modular Type Workstations at NPC Office 

for the National Privacy Commission. Any provision inconsistent herewith is hereby amended and superseded accordingly. 

 

 

For the information and guidance of all concerned. 

 
 
 
ATTY. MARIA THERESITA E. PATULA 
Director IV, Legal and Enforcement Office 
BAC Chairperson  

https://www.privacy.gov.ph
mailto:info@privacy.gov.ph

		2022-10-11T13:09:18+0800
	Patula Maria Theresita Elnar




